Wesley Barker

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Thursday, February 16, 2023 9:26 AM

Christina Moon; _Group - Town Clerk

Online Form Submittal: Safe Routes to School - Subcommittee Application

Safe Routes to School - Subcommittee Application

First Name Andrea

Last Name Tanner

Address1 2003 S. Hawick Ct.
Address2 Field not completed.
City CHAPEL HILL
State NC

Zip 27516-7739

Is this address located | don't know

within the Town's ETJ or
Planning Jurisdiction?

Is this address located Yes
within the corporate limits

of the Town of Carrboro?

Email Address acarsontanner@gmail.com

Telephone 2672105341

The demographic information provided below is of interest because your elected
officials want the Town's advisory boards to reflect the diversity of the Town.
Diversity of the applicant pool is a priority of the Town Council.

Date of Birth 5/22/1973
Race white
Sex female

How long have you livedin 11 years
Orange County?



How long have you lived in
Carrboro?

Why do you want to be on
the Safe Routes to School
Committee?

Which spot are you
applying for?

Which school do you attend
or work at?

Have you ever served on
any Town of Carrboro
Board or Committee?

If yes, which
board/committee(s)?

Are you currently serving on
a Town Board or
Committee?

11 years

I am concerned about climate change, as well as the CHCCS
bus driver shortage crisis, and | would like to facilitate a plan to
get more kids walking and biking to school in our community.
(1) Parent of a child attending school in Carrboro

Field not completed.

Yes

Human Services

No

A term on the Safe Routes to School Committee is two years in length. After
completing two full terms, a member must take off one year before applying for re-
appointment to the committee. A committee member may opt to apply to serve on
another advisory board if desired. The Council may make exceptions to this rule
under the following circumstances: 1. To retain diversity on the committee; 2. A lack

of applicants.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Wesley Barker

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 8:52 AM

To: Wesley Barker; Mary Bryant

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant)

Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant)

Advisory Board Name: Transportation Advisory Board/SRTS Subcommittee

Chair Name
Applicant First Name:
Applicant Last Name:

1. Has the applicant
previously served on this or
another advisory board?

2. If yes, how many total
years have they served?

3. Is the applicant already
serving on this advisory
board and seeking
reappointment to their
second, full term?

4. Is the applicant already
serving on this advisory
board and completed their
two full terms?

5. Is the applicant applying
for a special or expert seat
on the advisory board?

6. If yes, which seat?

7. Did the applicant attend
an advisory board meeting?

8. If applicant did not

attend an advisory board
meeting, did you contact
them via phone or email?

David Pcolar

Andrea

Carson Tanner

No

Field not completed.

No

No

No

Field not completed.

Yes

Field not completed.



9. Applicant has Yes
demonstrated a clear
understanding of the time
commitment, roles, and
responsibilities of serving

on the advisory board:

10. If no, briefly explain: Field not completed.

11. In addition to your Field not completed.
comments above, please
check other qualities that
the applicant offers that
would help the Advisory
Board meet its goals for
community representation.
Please note that candidates
who do not meet any of
these qualities are still
eligible for appointment.
Please communicate any
urgent needs and priorities
for Advisory Board
composition to your Town
Council liaison.

If other, please explain: Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




